Talbot J. Wieczorek

From: Margo Northrup [M.Northrup@sriterlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 11:46 AM

To: Slaven, Matthew; 'jcremer@bantzlaw.com’; Todd Lantor; 'David LaFuria’;
'richcoit@sdtaonline.com'; Darla Rogers

Cc: Talbot J. Wieczorek

Subject: RE: Docket TC10-090

SDTA and Golden West will not object to the Motion to Withdraw.
Thank you,

Margo D. Northrup

Riter, Rogers, Wattier & Northrup, LLP
P.0O. Box 280

319 S. Coteau Street

Pierre, South Dakota 57501
605-224-5825

605-224-7102 (FAX)
m.northrup@riterlaw.com

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents or attachments, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message (and attachments, if any).

From: Slaven, Matthew [mailto:MSlaven@Briggs.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 3:31 PM

To: 'jcremer@bantzlaw.com'; Todd Lantor; 'David LaFuria'; 'richcoit@sdtaonline.com'; Darla Rogers; Margo Northrup
Cc: Talbot J. Wieczorek

Subject: Docket TC10-090

Counsel —

This is to advise you that the applicants will be filing notice of withdrawal of the application to amend and consolidate
the WWC and RCC ETC designations in the above docket. We have talked to counsel for James Valley who does not
object to the withdrawal. Rich/Darla - please let us know if you want to discuss as we would like to be able to advise the
Commission that the parties have conferred. Talbot will be out of the office tomorrow, but | can be reached at the
number below or mobile at 612-309-0279.

Matthew A. Slaven
Briggs and Morgan, P.A.
2200 IDS Center

80 South 8th Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Direct 612.977.8245

Fax 612.977.8650
mslaven@briggs.com
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Talbot J. Wieczorek

From: James M. Cremer [jcremer@bantzlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 2:37 PM

To: 'Slaven, Matthew'; 'Todd Lantor’; 'David LaFuria'; richcoit@sdtaonline.com; 'Darla Rogers';
'Margo Northrup'

Cc: Talbot J. Wieczorek

Subject: RE: Docket TC10-080

All:

This it to confirm Matt’s representation that James Valley will not object to the withdrawal.

James M. Cremer | Bantz, Gosch & Cremer, L.L.C.
305 Sixth Ave. SE | PO Box 970 | Aberdeen, SD 57402-0970
(605) 225-2232 | Fax (605) 225-2497

From: Slaven, Matthew [mailto:MSlaven@Briggs.com]

Sent: Thursday, july 07, 2011 3:31 PM

To: 'jcremer@bantzlaw.com’; Todd Lantor; 'David LaFuria'; 'richcoit@sdtaonline.com'; 'Darla Rogers'; 'Margo Northrup'
Cc: Talbot J. Wieczorek

Subject: Docket TC10-090

Counsel -

This is to advise you that the applicants will be filing notice of withdrawal of the application to amend and consolidate
the WWC and RCC ETC designations in the above docket. We have talked to counsel for James Valley who does not
object to the withdrawal. Rich/Darla - please let us know if you want to discuss as we would like to be able to advise the
Commission that the parties have conferred. Talbot will be out of the office tomorrow, but | can be reached at the
number below or mobile at 612-309-0279.

Matthew A. Slaven
Briggs and Morgan, P.A.
2200 IDS Center

80 South 8th Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Direct 612.977.8245

Fax 612.977.8650
mslaven@briggs.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail
communication and any attached documentation may be privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is

intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It

is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by

an unintended recipient of this communication is strictly

prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-mail.

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete

it from your system without copying it and notify the above sender
so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone other
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